Julia Palmer

From: Keith Loveless [keith@rimarchitects.com]

Sent: 15 August 2022 11:32

To: Julia Palmer

Subiject: RE: FW: Faculty applications for St Michael & All Angels Church, Verwood
Hi Julia,

From the photos forwarded | think that you can issue the Faculty completion certificate online.

Many thanks,
Keith
| work Monday to Thursdays.

Keith Loveless BA, BArch, RIBA, IHBC
Managing Director
For and on behalf of RLM Architects

8 West Street
Wimborne
BH21 1JP

Tel: 01202 393407 Mob: 07768 197095
Email: keith@rimarchitects.com
Website: www.rimarchitects.com

This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential, legally privileged and protected in law and are
intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any view or opinions presented are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 'RLM Architects'. If you received this email in error please
contact the sender by return and confirm that its contents have been destroyed. Telephone enquiries should be
directed to RLM Architects on 01202 393407. RLM Architects is the trading name of RLM Architects Limited.
Company Reg. No. 6720866 registered in England and Wales. Reg. Office 10 Bridge Street, Christchurch BH23
1EF. Vat No. 941 3094 38

From: Julia Palmer <julia.palmer@jcplaw.co.uk>

Sent: 15 August 2022 10:59

To: Keith Loveless <keith@rlmarchitects.com>

Subject: FW: FW: Faculty applications for St Michael & All Angels Church, Verwood

Good morning. | attach the photos of the completed works, and in particular the chimney that you asked to see.
Could you please let me know if you wish to make any comment in respect of the Certificate of Practical Completion.

Kind regards

Julia Palmer
Tel: 01202 813658
Mobile : 07866 265152

From: nigelbeacham [mailto:nigelbeacham@talktalk.net]

Sent: 14 August 2022 20:13

To: Julia Palmer

Subject: RE: FW: Faculty applications for St Michael & All Angels Church, Verwood

Hi Julia



